Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Mehrdad [mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 1:36 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: Re: RO 0002998, Workplan Addendum

Will do right away.

Thanks
Mehrdad

On 8/19/2009 1:34 PM, Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health wrote:

> At your earliest convenience, please upload the work plan addendum to the SWRCB's GeoTracker website. We
cannot review docs unless they have been uploaded to both the ACEH and GeoTracker websites.
>

> Sincerely,

>

>

> Paresh C. Khatri

> Hazardous Materials Specialist

> Alameda County Environmental Health

> Local Oversight Program

> 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

> Alameda, CA 94502-6577

>

> Phone: (510) 777-2478

> Fax: (510) 337-9335

>

> E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

>

> http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm
>

> Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

> From: Mehrdad [mailto:mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com]

> Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 1:31 PM

> To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; GabrielHC8@aol.com

> Subject: Re: RO 0002998, Workplan Addendum

>

> Thanks Paresh. Please do let me know if you have any questions on the
> workplan addendum (i.e, the missing appendix from the original
> workplan). You can reach me at 415-706-8935.

>

> Thanks again for all of your help.

>

> Regards,

> Mehrdad

>



> On 8/19/2009 1:27 PM, Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health wrote:
>

>> Mehrdad,

>>

>> Attached is the signed well release form, as requested.
>>

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

>>

>> http://www.acqgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm
>>

>> Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.

>>

>> From: Mehrdad [mailto:mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com]

>> Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 10:38 AM

>> To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

>> Cc: Gabriel[HC8@aol.com; mitra@endpoint-inc.com

>> Subject: RO 0002998, Workplan Addendum

>>

>> Hi Paresh-

>>

>> Following our conversation on Friday, | have uploaded to your ftp site the workplan addendum for the above-
referenced site. I have notified via email your file manager accordingly.

>>

>> As discussed, the workplan addendum is very brief and includes the missing appendix (field proceedures) from
the original workplan and incorporates your request for sub-slab vapor sampling. We would greatly appreciate your
timely review of this brief addendum so we can proceed with the investigation and intended timely closure.

>>

>> Lastly, as you have already seen from the original workplan, we intend on performing an area well survey.
Attached is a well survey agency release form warranting your signature for performing this survey. Can you please
sign and return to me?

>>

>> Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions. | am reachable on my cell at 415-706-8935.

>>

>> Regards,

>> Mehrdad

>>

>>

>> ehloptoxic, Env. Health wrote:



>>

>>

>>> Dear Interested Parties,

>>>

>>> Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health's (ACEH)
>>> correspondence for your case, RO0002998.

>>>

>>> Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future
>>> e-mails from being filtered as spam.

>>>

>>> Sincerely,

>>>

>>> ACEH

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>

>>

>

>



